MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 13th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2011 held on 05.12.2011 at 11:00 Hrs. at Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, 4th Floor, Sion Circle, Sion (E), Mumbai 22.

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board held on 05.12.2011. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. J. S. Sahni, Chairman, MPC Board, Mumbai.

Chairman

- 2. Shri. Milind Mhaiskar, Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai
- 3. Shri. P. P. Nandusekar Representative, MIDC, Mumbai
- 4. Shri. Rakesh Kumar, Scientist & Head, NEERI, Mumbai

Member Secretary

Member

Special Invitee

The Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mantralaya, Mumbai, Member could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 12th Consent Appraisal Committee (CAC) meeting of 2011 held on 22.11.2011 circulated under Board's letter No. B-54 dated 24.11.2011 were confirmed. The follow up action report of CAC meetings held earlier on 21.09.2011 to 22.11.2011 were placed before the CAC and noted.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

| Agenda No. | Name of Industry | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted upto | Remarks/Discussion (1) |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| 1 | M/s. Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., Gas Turbine Power Station, Uran, Dist - Raigad | Approved Amendment (Establish) | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is | Applicant shall obtain CRZ Clearance from MCZMA as per CRZ Notification,2011 |
| | | | earlier | Applicant shall comply the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance. |

| 2 | M/s. ASB International (P) Ltd., Plot No. E-9, Addl. MIDC Ambernath, Dist – Thane | Approved Establish (Expansion) | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | It was decided to grant consent subject to M.S. MPCB & Chief Engineer, MIDC remarks on the visit paid to the Addl. MIDC Ambernath. |
|---|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | It was confirmed that said activity does not require Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification, 2006. |
| 3 | M/s. Kalyan Dombivali Municipal Corporation, Village Umarde, Kalyan | Authorisation Not Approved | | It was decided to issue reminder to RO for submission of performance report of Adharwadi dumping site and resubmit case before CAC. |
| 4 | M/s. Arshiya International, Village Sai, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad. | Approved Amendment (Operate) | For the remaining period of earlier consent i.e. 30.09.2012 | It was verified that the quantity of storing new chemicals are below the threshold limits. Hence, the said activity does not require Environmental Clearance as per threshold planning quantity indicated in column 3 of schedule 2 & 3 of MSIHC Rules 1989 amended in 2000. |
| 5 | M/s. Aegies Logistics (P) Ltd., Plot No. 72, Mahul Village, Mumbai | Approved Establish (Expansion) | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | It was decided to grant consent subject to following conditions; 1. Industry shall restrict their activities strictly as per CRZ/EC obtained by them. Industry shall not start work of tanks in CRZ area till obtaining CRZ Clearance. 2. Industry can store non-hazardous chemicals in non-CRZ area. 3. Submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs against the compliance of the same. 4. Industry shall obtain consent to Establish in non-CRZ area with above specific conditions. 5. This is issued without prejudice to Hon'ble High Court order issued and being issued in the matter. |
| 6 | M/s.Siddhivinayak Sugar Ltd., Vill:- Borawanti, Tal, Kallam, Dist. Osmanabad | Establish Not Approved | | It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Consent to Establish for not paying the revised consent fees. |
| 7 | M/s. Abhishek Corporation Mill Ltd, Tamgaon,Kolhaver-Hupari Road | Refusal to Renewal of consent | | It was decided to refuse the renewal of consent against the non-compliance of consent conditions. |
| 8 | M/s. Bombay Rayon Fashion Ltd. C/o Islampur Integrated Textile Park Pvt. Ltd. Village Peth naka. Islampur. Tal-Walwa, Dist- Sangli. | Amendment (Establish) Not Approved | | It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Consent to Establish for not paying the revised consent fees. |
| 9 | M/s. Starion India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-6/1, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal- Shirur, Dist - Pune | Approved Establish (Expansion) | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | It was confirmed that proposed expansion activity does not require Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification 2006 Consent shall be amalgamated at the |
| L | | | | |

| | | | | time of consent to 1 st Operate. |
|----|---|--|---|--|
| 10 | M/s. Bharat Gears Ltd., At- Kausa, Shilphata Mumbra, Old Mumbai - Pune Road, Dist -Thane | Approved Renewal | 30.08.2014 | |
| 11 | M/s. PMT Machines Ltd., P. O. Box No.1102, Pimpri, Pune | Renewal Not Approved | | It was decided HOD will give his final views on SCN issued and resubmit the case before CAC. |
| 12 | M/s. Ukni Open Cast Mine, Vill- Ukni, Tal- Wani, Dist - Yavatmal | Approved Renewal | 31.12.2013 | It was decided to revoke the BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs against the non-compliance of directions issued by the Board and obtain fresh BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of directions by 30.06.2012. |
| 13 | M/s. Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., Koradi Thermal Power Station, Koradi, Dist - Nagpur | Approved Renewal | 30.09.2013 | It was confirmed that there is no outstanding legal direction from Hon'ble High Court and NGT for unit no V,VI,VII. Hence, it was decided to grant renewal of consent. It was decided to obtain BG of Rs. 50 lakhs to upgrade ESP to achieve the standards. |
| 14 | M/s. Mahalaxmi TMT Pvt. Ltd., C-2, B-1/4, Deoli MIDC, Tal- Deoli, Dist - Wardha | 1 st Operate Not Approved | | It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1 st Operate due to non-compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. |
| 15 | M/s. Hindalco Industries Ltd., Sr. No. 95/1, 95/2, Vill- Daheli, Tal- Mouda, Dist - Nagpur | 1 st Operate Not Approved | | It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1 st Operate due to non-compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. |
| 16 | M/s. Indian Security Press, Nashik Road, Tal & Dist - Nashik | Approved Renewal | 30.06.2012 | It was decided to grant renewal of consent after obtaining compliance report along with required information from SRO within next 7 days. |
| 17 | M/s. Bajaj Auto Ltd., Plot No. A-1, MIDC Chakan, Mahalunge, Tal- Khed, Dist - Pune | Approved Establish (Expansion) | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | It was confirmed that proposed expansion activity did not require Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification, 2006. |
| 18 | M/s. Currency Note Press, S. No. 120/1, 120/5, Jail Road, Nashik Road, Nashik | Approved Renewal | 30.06.2012 | It was decided to grant renewal of consent after obtaining required information from SRO within next 7 days. |
| 19 | M/s. J C B India Ltd., Plot No. A & B, Talegaon, Floriculture & Industrial Park, Vill- Ambi Navlakh Umbre, Tal- Maval, Dist - Pune | Renewal with enhanced production quantity Not Approved | | It was decided to clarify the issues raised by the JD(APC) and the reply to SCN and resubmit the case before CAC. |
| 20 | M/s. Neeljay Open Cast Mine, WCL, Wani Area, Post - Bellora, Tal- Wani, Dist - Yavatmal | Renewal With enhanced capacity Not Approved | | It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal for existing as well as enhanced capacity due to non- compliance of consent conditions. |
| 21 | M/s. Videocon Industries Ltd., 14 km Stone, Paithan Road, Chitgaon, Dist - Aurangabad | Refusal for Renewal of Consent and consent to | | Industry has not replied to SCN issued by the Board. Hence, it was decided to refuse the renewal of consent and consent to Establish & Operate |

| | | Establish & | | (Expansion). |
|----|---|--|---|---|
| | | Operate | | |
| | | (Expansion) | | |
| 22 | M/s. India Steel Works Ltd., Zenith Compound, Khopoli, Dist - Raigad | Amendment (Operate) Not Approved | | It was decided to give additional 15 days time period to the industry to submit the reply to the Board letter. |
| | | | | Industry shall not start the production of Bar Mill for increased quantity. |
| 23 | M/s. Mahalaxmi TMT Pvt. Ltd., Kh. No. 217, 238, 239, 308, 214, Vill- Chikni, Tal & Dist - Wardha | Approved Establish | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | Industry shall obtain Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification, 2006. |
| 24 | M/s. ERA Buildsys Ltd., At Belgaon/Kumbhari, Plot No. D-3, Mohapa Road, MIDC Umred, Dist - Nagpur | Renewal Not Approved | | JD(APC) informed that RO has issued proposed direction on 11/11/2011 and industry has given the reply on 03/12/2011. Hence, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent against the non- compliance of directions/consent conditions. |
| 25 | M/s. JSW Steel Ltd., Plot No. B-6, MIDC Tarapur, Navghar Road Boisar, Tal- Palghar, Dist - Thane | Approved Refusal | | Industry has not replied to the SCN issued by the Board. Hence, it was decided to refuse the renewal of consent. |
| 26 | M/s. Volkswagen India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. E-1, MIDC Indl Area, Phase-III, Chakan Village Nighoje, Mahalunge, Kharabwadi, Tal- Khed, Dist- Pune | Approved Renewal with Enhancement in production | 30.04.2013 | The standard for total chromium is 2 mg/l and the same is found within limit in JVS analysis results for effluent. Hence, BG is not required. |
| 27 | M/s. Mahindra Vehicle Mfg. Ltd., Plot No. A-1, Chakan Indl. Area, Phase- IV, Tal- Khed, Dist – Pune | Approved Renewal with increase in C.I. | 30.11.2012 | O & G parameter in the JVS is mentioned as 320 mg/l, which is wrongly mentioned. Environmental Clearance is not required for increased C.I. |
| 28 | M/s. JSW Ispat Steel Ltd., Formerly name as M/s. Ispat Industries Ltd., Geetapuram Dolvi, Tal- Pen, Dist - Raigad | Approved Amendment of non-captive party jetty | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | Industry shall obtain amendment in Environmental Clearance for non- captive jetty and obtain CRZ Clearance for the same. |
| 29 | M/s. JSW Steel Ltd., S. No. 176, 180/1,2, Vill- Vashind, Tal- Shahapu, Dist - Thane | Establish (Expansion) Not Approved | | Existing plant is in A-I class of RRZ and now applied for expansion claiming No Increase in Pollution Load. Hence, It was decided to refer the case to IIT for certifying no increase in pollution load and resubmit the case in CAC. |
| 30 | M/s. Dhorwasa Open Cast Mine, Telwasa Sub-Area, Po- Bhdrawati, Tal- Bhdrawati, Dist - Chandrapur | Establish (Expansion) Not Approved | | It was decided to refer to RRZ committee as industry is not satisfying the distance criteria and resubmit the case before CAC |

| 04 | M/a Dinach Onen Cast | Ammrourd | Commission | laduate aball comply conditions |
|----|---|---|---|--|
| 31 | M/s. Dinesh Open Cast Project (MKD-III) WCL, Hevati, Tal- Umred, Dist- Nagpur | Approved Establish | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | Industry shall comply conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance. |
| 32 | M/s. Gondkhari Coal Mining, Kh. No. 101 to 103, 106 to 108, 111 to 116, At- Surabardi, Tal- Nagpur (Rural), Dist - Nagpur | Approved Establish | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | Industry shall obtain Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification, 2006. |
| 33 | M/s. Endress Hauser Flowtec (I) PVt. Ltd., M- 171-176, MIDC Waluj, Dist - Aurangabad | Refusal to Consent to Establish & Operate (Expansion) | | It was decided to refuse the consent as industry has not replied the SCN issued by the Board and initiate the legal action for operating the plant without obtaining consent. |
| 34 | M/s. Mahindra Ugine Steel Co. Ltd., Jagdishnagar Khopoli, Tal- Khalapur, Dist - Raigad | Refusal to Consent to 1 st Operate | | It was decided to refuse the consent as industry has not obtained Environmental Clearance. |
| 35 | M/s. J W Marriot Hotel of Juhu Beach Resort Ltd, Juhu- Tara Road, Mumbai. | Renewal Not Approved | | It was decided to resubmit the case before CAC after obtaining reply from industry on the SCN issued. |
| 36 | M/s. Juniper Hotels Pvt. Ltd. Vakola, Santacruz(E), Mumbai. | Approved Renewal | 31.05.2012 | It was decided to obtain BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs for submission of Environmental Statement. Also, obtain details of balance sheet within 15 days period. Consent shall be granted after obtaining required consent fees accordingly. |
| 37 | M/s. Kanakiya Hospitality Pvt Ltd. CTS No. 25B, Chakala, & 215A, M.V. Road Andhri Mumbai | Approved Renewal | 30.06.2012 | |
| 38 | M/s. Classic Citi Investments Pvt. Ltd. 36/3B, Vill. Ghorpadi, Tal. Havelli, Koregaon, Park, Pune | Approved Renewal | 31.03.2012 | It was decided to obtain BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs to provide ozonation treatment for effluent and vermi-composting within three months period. |
| 39 | M/s. Bharat Petroleum Corp. Ltd. Manmad Installation, Panewadi, Nandgaon, Manmad Road, Manmad | Approved Renewal | 31.03.2016 | It was decided to obtain BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs for submission of Environmental Statement and other information such as CA certificate, H.W. disposal, etc. |
| 40 | M/s. Nirmal Lifestyle (Kalyan) Pvt. Ltd., Village Vadavli, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane | Approved Establish | Commission -ing of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier | Industry shall obtain Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification, 2006. Consent shall be issued with the standard condition of construction project and compliance of RRZ policy. |

The consents shall be disposed after obtaining necessary consent fee difference from the industry as per GoM, Revised Consent fee structure dtd. 25.08.2011.

Thereafter, CAC discussed on following points;

- It was decided that the plain renewal cases of CAC will be granted automatically after payment of consent fees and with the self certification. The same will be implemented from Jan'2012.
- 2. It was observed that industries are not submitting Environmental Statement, water cess to Board as prescribed in the consent. Hence, CAC decided to obtain BG to ensure compliance from such industry.
- 3. The issue of increase in capital investment was discussed and CAC decided that if there is increase in capital investment but no increase in production quantity, only incremental consent fees be obtained in such cases without requirement of Consent to Establish. This needs to be discussed fully in CAC for which AS(T) will put up a note in next CAC.
- 4. It was decided to issue letter to MCZMA to get the Approved copy of Locational Map for CRZ area.
- 5. It was decided to obtain clarification from Environment Department regarding cases comming to MPCB and claiming deemed approval status in regard to Environmental Clearance.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.

.